Tender clarifications – Parc Padarn (21/1/2026)

Following some supplier enquiries, please find the following response to the queries raised. 

Please also note the decision to lower the employment Insurance cover required to £5m.
1. Image Procurement: is it our responsibility to source imagery, illustration, maps and/or plans as part of the research and content development, and the design delivery phases? Yes.
1. Licensing: Do we need to allow for the image and copyright fees (including the commissioning of illustrations, maps, and plans)? Yes.
1. Lighting & Electrical: is there a nominated contractor for general electrical works? Who is specifying the lighting location and fittings? No nominated contractor in place. Lighting is already in place, successful applicant can suggest changes if necessary.
1. Floor Covering: Please can you confirm the permanent floor covering (if not contained in build drawings)? Flofast resin flooring.
1. Furniture: Does the contract include the design and supply of all furniture in the interpretation and meeting room? In particular, meeting tables and seating? Yes. 
1. Insurance: Does the insurance have to be in place at the point of tendering? No. Insurance could be arranged to be in place by the time the work starts.
1. Insurance: The insurance figure appears high for a relatively low-risk project, with a £125k+VAT budget - is this an absolute requirement? £5 million is acceptable
1. Turnover: What is the minimum turnover required for the pass/fail test? And, as a consortium, should we collate them together or just share for the primary party? There is no specific turnover threshold required, however section 3 will be assessed in its entirety to determine whether bidders are of sound financial standing to undertake the contract successfully. Pease note there are also mitigating factors we could consider before failing the financial standing of a company such as a Parent Company guarantee and Performance Bonds/Guarantees. We would of course communicate the need for such guarantees with any potential bidder.
1. Capacity: Can we include all consortium members? Yes

